# Annex I Scientific conclusions and grounds for the variation to the terms of the Marketing Authorisation(s)

### **Scientific conclusions**

Taking into account the PRAC Assessment Report on the PSUR(s) for liothyronine, the scientific conclusions are as follows:

In view of available data on biotin interference with thyroid function tests from the literature and spontaneous reporting, the Lead Member State considers an interference between biotin and thyroid function tests based on a biotin/streptavidin interaction is at least a reasonable possibility. Given the increasingly common use of biotin supplements, there is significant potential for clinical mismanagement of patients with hypothyroidism based on false test results. Of note, a warning on biotin interference has been recently included in the product information of medicinal products containing levothyroxine. The same warning is recommended to be included in the product information of medicinal products containing liothyronine. The Lead Member State concluded that the product information of medicinal products containing liothyronine should be amended accordingly.

Having reviewed the PRAC recommendation, the CMDh agrees with the PRAC overall conclusions and grounds for recommendation.

### Grounds for the variation to the terms of the marketing authorisation(s)

On the basis of the scientific conclusions for liothyronine the CMDh is of the opinion that the benefitrisk balance of the medicinal product(s) containing liothyronine is unchanged subject to the proposed changes to the product information

The CMDh recommends that the terms of the marketing authorisation(s) should be varied.

# **Annex II**

Amendments to the product information of the nationally authorised medicinal product(s)

Amendments to be included in the relevant sections of the Product Information (new text underlined and in bold, deleted text strike through)

### **Summary of Product Characteristics**

Section 4.4

### **Interferences with laboratory test:**

Biotin may interfere with thyroid immunoassays that are based on a biotin/streptavidin interaction, leading to either falsely decreased or falsely increased test results. The risk of interference increases with higher doses of biotin.

When interpreting results of laboratory tests, possible biotin interference has to be taken into consideration, especially if a lack of coherence with the clinical presentation is observed.

For patients taking biotin-containing products, laboratory personnel should be informed when a thyroid function test is requested. Alternative tests not susceptible to biotin interference should be used, if available. (see section 4.5)

Section 4.5

### <u>Interferences with laboratory test:</u>

Biotin may interfere with thyroid immunoassays that are based on a biotin/streptavidin interaction, leading to either falsely decreased or falsely increased test results (see section 4.4).

### Package leaflet

Section 2

Warnings and precautions

If you are about to undergo laboratory testing for monitoring your thyroid hormone levels, you must inform your doctor and/or the laboratory personnel that you are taking or have recently taken biotin (also known as vitamin H, vitamin B7 or vitamin B8). Biotin may affect results of your laboratory tests. Depending on the test, the results may be falsely high or falsely low due to biotin. Your doctor may ask you to stop taking biotin before performing laboratory tests. You should also be aware that other products that you may take, such as multivitamins or supplements for hair, skin, and nails could also contain biotin. This could affect the results of laboratory tests. Please inform your doctor and/or the laboratory personnel, if you are taking such products (see section Other medicines and [invented name]).

Other medicines and [invented name]

If you are taking or have recently taken biotin, you must inform your doctor and/or the laboratory personnel when you are about to undergo laboratory testing for monitoring your thyroid hormone levels. Biotin may affect results of your laboratory tests (see section Warnings and precautions).

# **Annex III**

Timetable for the implementation of this position>

# Timetable for the implementation of this position

Adoption of CMDh position:	September 2024 CMDh meeting
Transmission to National Competent Authorities of the translations of the annexes to the position:	3 November 2024
Implementation of the position by the Member States (submission of the variation by the Marketing Authorisation Holder):	2 January 2025